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CONSENT ORDER

	Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, § 10, Steven W. Powell, M.D. (“Respondent”) and the Board of Registration in Medicine (“Board”) (hereinafter referred to jointly as the “Parties”) agree that the Board may issue this Consent Order to resolve the above-captioned adjudicatory proceeding.  The Parties further agree that this Consent Order will have all the force and effect of a Final Decision within the meaning of 801 CMR 1.01(11)(d).  The Respondent admits to the findings of fact specified below and agrees that the Board may make the conclusions of law and impose the sanction set forth below in resolution of investigative Docket No. 23-366. 
Findings of Fact
1. The Respondent graduated from the Mercer University School of Medicine in 2005.  He was licensed to practice medicine in Massachusetts under certificate number 266779 from 2017 until 2023, when his license lapsed due to non-renewal.  He is Board-certified in psychiatry and neurology.  
2. The Respondent holds or held a license to practice in every state and the District of Columbia (DC).
3. On April 24, 2023, the Respondent pleaded guilty to one count of Health Care Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1347 and 2, in the United States District Court for the District Court of New Hampshire.  A true and accurate copy of the Plea Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference.
a. In pleading guilty, the Respondent admitted that the government could prove that, between December 2018 and February 2019, the Respondent (a) falsely stated that he determined, through his assessment of the Medicare beneficiary, that a particular course of treatment, including the prescription of durable medical equipment such as braces, was appropriate and medically necessary; (b) falsely attested that he was treating the Medicare beneficiary; (c) falsely attested that he had a valid prescriber-patient relationship with the Medicare beneficiary; and (d) concealed the fact that he never saw the beneficiaries face-to-face, and that he did not have any communication with most of the beneficiaries.
b. The Respondent submitted more than $1.9 million in false and fraudulent claims to Medicare for durable medical equipment that was ineligible for Medicare reimbursement; Medicare paid more than $760,000 on these claims.  
4. Since the Respondent’s guilty plea, his medical licenses in the following states have been surrendered, relinquished, suspended, or revoked:  Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Colorado, DC, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Louisiana, Maine, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wyoming. 
5. On December 7, 2023, the Kansas Board of Healing Arts revoked the Respondent’s medical license for violating Kan. Stat. Ann. 65-2836(c) (conviction of a felony).  A true and accurate copy of the Kansas Board Order is attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein by reference.
6. On December 17, 2024, the Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts revoked the Respondent’s medical license for violating Rev. Stat. Mo. 334.100.2(2) (conviction of a crime) and Rev. Stat. Mo. 334.100.2(8) (final disciplinary action in another state).  A true and accurate copy of the Missouri Board Order is attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and incorporated herein by reference.
Conclusion of Law
A. The Respondent has violated 243 CMR 1.03(5)(a)7 in that he has been convicted of a crime.
B. The Respondent has violated 243 CMR 1.03(5)()12 in that he has been disciplined in another jurisdiction by the proper licensing authority for reasons substantially the same as those set forth in G.L. c. 112, § 5 or 243 CMR 1.03(5), specifically:
1. The Respondent has violated 243 CMR 1.03(5)(a)7 in that he has been convicted of a crime.
C. The Respondent lacks good moral character and has engaged in conduct that undermines the public confidence in the integrity of the medical profession.  See Levy v. Board of Registration in Medicine, 378 Mass. 519 (1979); Raymond v. Board of Registration in Medicine, 387 Mass. 708 (1982).


Sanction and Order
	The Respondent’s inchoate right to renew his medical license is hereby REVOKED.  This sanction is imposed for each violation of law listed in the Conclusion of Law section and not a combination of any or all of them.
Execution of this Consent Order
	Complaint Counsel and the Respondent, agree that the approval of this Consent Order is left to the discretion of the Board.  The signature of Complaint Counsel and the Respondent are expressly conditioned on the Board accepting this Consent Order.  If the Board rejects this Consent Order in whole or in part, then the entire document shall be null and void; thereafter, neither of the parties nor anyone else may rely on these stipulations in this proceeding.  
As to any matter in this Consent Order left to the discretion of the Board, neither the Respondent, nor anyone acting on his behalf, has received any promises or representations regarding the same.
                The Respondent waives any right of appeal that he may have resulting from the Board’s acceptance of this Consent Order.	
The Respondent shall provide a complete copy of this Consent Order with all exhibits and attachments within ten (10) days by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by hand delivery to the following designated entities:  any in- or out-of-state hospital, nursing home, clinic, other licensed facility, or municipal, state, or federal facility at which the Respondent practices medicine; any in- or out-of-state health maintenance organization with whom the Respondent has privileges or any other kind of association; any state agency, in- or out-of-state, with which the Respondent has a provider contract; any in- or out-of-state medical employer, whether or not the Respondent practices medicine there; the state licensing boards of all states in which the Respondent has any kind of license to practice medicine; the Drug Enforcement Administration Boston Diversion Group; and the Massachusetts Department of Public Health Drug Control Program.  The Respondent shall also provide this notification to any such designated entities with which the Respondent becomes associated in the year following the date of imposition of this revocation. The Respondent is further directed to certify to the Board within ten (10) days that the Respondent has complied with this directive.  
	The Board expressly reserves the authority to independently notify, at any time, any of the entities designated above, or any other affected entity, of any action it has taken.



Signed by Steven W. Powell, M.D.			11/19/2025		
Steven W. Powell, M.D.					Date
Licensee



Signed by Rachel N. Shute				11/26/2025		
Rachel N. Shute, Esq.						Date
Complaint Counsel

	So ORDERED by the Board of Registration in Medicine this   4th day of December_, 2025_.



							Signed by Booker T. Bush, M.D.
							Booker T. Bush, M.D.
							Board Chair

To obtain a copy of the out-of-state disciplinary order, please contact the appropriate state’s medical licensing board directly.  A list of  state medical boards and contact information is available at https://www.fsmb.org/contact-a-state-medica-board/.  You may also obtain a copy of the out-of-state disciplinary order or other attachment by submitting a public records request (PRR) with the Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine.  PRR forms and additional information can be found at https://www.mass.gov/board-of-registration-in-medicine-public-records.
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